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Your ref,IJI:jem
2lat May, 1953,

Dear Mr Ingla,

I have just seen your letter of March 23rd on definitions
of change and randomisation and their epplication to problems of
extira sensory perception. :

Whet I imegine is weant by randomisation, @.g.: B8 applied to

s~ ordinary dnukgglnyinv cards is that each of the feotorial 52 ordera

in which they can be arranged would appear equally freqmently in
repeated irials by the same methods as thoss by which the pack has
been actually shuffled. This, of course, ia very diffiocult to
Judge of experimentally, but soms ltlp! in this direction can be
';knn €.+ 1f & single card ia dravn at random by any method
thought appropriate 5.200 times. the expectation is that emoh of the
52 cards should appear 100 times, Moreover, if is easy to caleculats
the measn—ef variance from 100 which you would expect among tha 52
eeparate counts. Ome who wae entirely sceptiecsl sa to the validity of
some of the extra sensory perception findimgs, partioularly of payoho-
kinesis gould thus satisfy himself that his shuffling procedure was
satlisfactory for his purpose e.g. for choosing & number from 1 to 6
which the subject is to desire to turn up om throwing the dis, On
¥he other hand the believer in peychokinesis, snd T suppose T must
include Professor Rhine himeelf, is really presluded from satisfying
himself that any of his randomisation prosedutes really give fandom



random results with the appropriate frequencies. for he must bellewve
that in this case as in others of his experiments, the ﬂ'ﬂqqa‘n:l.u will
be determined by the desires of some one or more persons concerned in
making the random choice. Tt is also rather difficult to cleim

that a mechanical procedure is really turning out results at random

if the results tuf&aﬁ out are themselves subject to precognition by
any or all of the psrsons concerned.

h think these difficulties only apply to studles of extra
gensory perception. and that in the ordinary sclentifis laboratory ;;r
such disturbances are to be especked | but this 18 of course a
inuptinll attitude.

Sincerely yours,

Profesesor S5ir Honald Fisher,
department of Gemetiocs,
4, Storey's Way,
CAMBRIDGE, England.
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